
From: Lawson, David
To: Parris, Ruth
Cc: Stumpf, Jessica; Womack, Pierce
Subject: FW: Duke Energy Foundation Grant Request # 915 has been approved for Duke Energy Foundation Emergency

Preparedness/Storm Resiliency grant
Date: Friday, June 16, 2023 8:57:27 AM
Attachments: Duke Energy Grant Recommended Budget Worksheet (14).pdf

Ruth,
This is the award email for the grant and I have attached the grant worksheet that was submitted to
Duke. The budget worksheet is a rough estimate at this time on the total cost of the ATV. We are
working to get an overall quote for the ATV and will hopefully have a working version of a quote in
the next few weeks.

From: Duke Energy Foundation <noreply@system.versaic.com> 
Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2023 12:55 PM
To: Lawson, David <DLawson@greenvillecounty.org>
Subject: Duke Energy Foundation Grant Request # 915 has been approved for Duke Energy
Foundation Emergency Preparedness/Storm Resiliency grant
 

CAUTION: This email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender before
clicking on any links or attachments.

 
Dear David, 

The request you submitted has been approved. 

Congratulations! The Duke Energy Foundation has awarded Greenville County Emergency
Management with USD 20000.00 for your project Duke Energy Foundation Emergency
Preparedness/Storm Resiliency grant. We look forward to partnering with you on this work
and will be in touch to coordinate outreach efforts. 

You can expect payment within 30-60 days of receiving this email. If you have specific
questions, please reach out to your Duke Energy Foundation contact. 

Congrats, again!

The Duke Energy Foundation Team
Foundation@duke-energy.com

Visit the Benevity Causes Portal to learn about the following and more:
Where do I find my disbursement reports?
Why should I sign up for electronic funds transfer (EFT)?
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PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET


AMOUNTS SHOULD MATCH THE FUNDING OUTLINED ON THE GRANT APPLICATION.


Enter your organization's name here:
Total Program/Project Amount: 35,186
Total Amount Requested: 20,000


INCOME: Please enter other Funding Sources for this Program/Project. Be specific. If funding is pending, note expected notification date.
Funding Sources 
(including in-kind donations)


Amount 
Requested/Received


Status of Funding 
(Pending or Committed?)


Greenville County Emergency Management


$16,000 Commited


Total Income 16,000$                                    -$                                               
EXPENSES: Please itemize expenses for the total program/project amount, listing the total cost of each item and the amount requested from Duke Energy. 
Expense Items   
Specify items. Do not categorize. Item Cost


Amount Requested from Duke 
Energy grant program


Polaris Ranger 1000xp Crew $25,786 $20,000
Stocks Basket $1,100
Safety Lighting $2,200
Rear Deck Slide $5,100
Wiring/Equipment Installation $1,000


Total Expenses 35,186$                                    20,000$                                        


This is additional for the build out of the vehicle 
including safety lighting and patient support 
apparatus.


THIS IS THE PREFERRED BUDGET FORM.  IF AN ALTERNATE FORM IS USED, PLEASE BE SURE TO INCLUDE ALL INCOME AND EXPENSE ITEMS. 


Please enter the income and expenses related to the program/project for which you are requesting funding.


Greenville County Emergency Management/ERT


Explanatory Notes (Optional)


Explanatory Notes (Optional)
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